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From: Rahul Srinivasan [rahulsr@google.com]

Sent: 6/10/2019 5:16:35 PM

To: Payam Shodjai [pshodjai@google.com]; Uchechi Okereke [uchechi@google.com]
Subject: Fwd: 1st Price Changes

+Uchechi Okereke -- please advise on any legal concerns

PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL
Hi Payam,

This slide explains some of the analyses we've done in the past around this topic differential price-based
inventory access on AdX vs other channels (Exchange Bidding, Header Bidding). Pubs have had traditionally
been deliberate about setting higher floors for AdX in general, and GDN/DBM in particular. A lot of this is to
employ specific yield management strategies to close out the auction discount between the buyer's bids and the
transaction price in the second price auction.

I can't claim to know Ali's thinking on this topic in explicit detail, but his comment probably stems from the
beliet that floors are a less useful lever for specific vield management strategies in a first price auction, since the
floor price does not directly influence the transaction price (unlike in a second price auction, where the floor can
set the transaction price). And hence, the hypothesis maybe that pubs try to set different floors for difterent
sources of demand, realize there 1sn't much benefit to such strategies, and incrementally move to a world where
the floors are uniform across all buyers and all channels. This hypothesis may be true if the feedback loop
between setting different floors and not seeing incremental value in return, is short and accurate, which may not
be the case in first price auctions, precisely because the tloor price does not directly influence the transaction
price and it's hard to evaluate this feedback loop. This is also based on the belief that floor prices that get sent in
the callout do not intluence the buyer's decision on what to bid in that auction, which may not be unitormly true
across all buyers. And based on market feedback, pubs believe there is still value in setting different floors for
different buyers/channels even in a 1P auction, based on their experiences with other SSPs. If we continued
offering the buyer-specific floor price controls {(by not coupling this deprecation with the 1P launch), there
could still be some buyers that have lower priced inventory access, which takes away from a fair auction. FAN
for eg. was insistent in our recent conversations with them that they get exempt from floors, because they don't
face reserve prices in mediation. If pubs have the ability to set buyer-specific floors, we believe FAN wiil
negotiate with some of these pubs to set low/no floors for their demand.

We were looking to drive toward a fair, transparent and sustainable auction through the application of uniform
reserve prices for all demand sources with this launch, which is the rationale for coupling the floor changes with
the migration to the 1P auction. Happy to set up some time to chat live if you have any other concerns/
questions.

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 5:48 PM Payam Shodjat <pshodjai‘@google.com> wrote:
Sorry for the majorly delayed reply.

From chatting with Ali and others, he doesn't really believe in the first bullet ("The primary intemal
objective..."), 1.e. he doesn't believe that removing the controls helps the buyside much. Do you know why that
could be the case? And would that warrant decoupling the removal of controls from the launch of 1P auction?
Not trying to rock the boat, but just thinking out loud as someone who hasn't really been involved in all the
detailed discussions.

On Fn, May 10, 2019 at 7:43 AM Rahul Srinivasan <rahulsr{@google.com> wrote:
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